

5.11

Office of Col. A.

Winstan

Washington

Nov 15th 1858

My Dear Sir:

I am anxious to
have my list of Calvin
Papen in the Stevens
correct. Will you be kind
enough to send me such
a list. Mr Elliott is
published as one of the
Meade Washington -
Mr. McLain thinks it
should be Miles

Yours with great
regard

R. R. Gundry

E. W. S. Hall Esq.

121
IIA24

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

II. Correspondence Received
A. Letter Books

14. November 1857--November 1863

1858